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PO Box 15041

MI Planned Parenthood Votes

Lansing MI 48901

January 25, 2021

Michael-Ann Henry
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C., 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00568931

Dear Ms. Henry,

Thank you for your letter on December 20, 2020 indicating three areas of discrepancies on our October 2020 quarterly
report.
We have made the appropriate and necessary amendments for items numbers two and three.
In regards to item one, the late 24 hour reporting, there was a critical gap in our understanding of when 24 hour
reporting was required.
As soon as we became aware of the mistake we immediately filed all needed reports. We take full responsibility for
missing the deadlines and we have assigned extra personnel training and additional time to ensure that this won't be an
issue moving forward.

Thank you for your time and consideration regarding our reports. We look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

John Keserich, Director
John.keserich@ppmi.org
734.277.1351
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